



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

August 21, 2026

**E-FILED**

Matthew L. Homsher, Secretary  
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission  
Commonwealth Keystone Building  
400 North Street  
Harrisburg, PA 17120

**Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission v. UGI Utilities, Inc. - Gas Division –  
1307(f) / Docket No. R-2026-3062192**

Dear Secretary Homsher:

The Office of Small Business Advocate (“OSBA”) submits this letter to inform the Public Utility Commission that it does not oppose the *Joint Petition for Settlement of Section 1307(f) Rate Investigation* filed by the parties in the above-referenced proceeding. The OSBA filed a Complaint in this proceeding on June 9, 2026.

As set forth in the OSBA’s June 10, 2026, Prehearing Memorandum, the OSBA reviewed the following issues set forth in the annual Purchased Gas Cost (“PGC”) Rate filing of UGI Utilities, Inc. – Gas Division (“UGI” or the “Company”):

- UGI’s lost and unaccounted-for gas levels;
- UGI’s design day demand forecasting and peak day capacity requirements;
- UGI’s gas supply procurement and price hedging strategy;
- UGI’s gas supply mix and strategy for basin diversification;
- UGI’s strategy for capacity release, off-system sales, asset management arrangements, and storage fill agreements;
- UGI’s contracts with pipelines and suppliers; and
- UGI’s consideration of certified natural gas supply.

The OSBA also engaged in settlement discussions with UGI and the other parties. The OSBA did not identify any aspects of the issues, set forth above, that were unjust or unreasonable to small business customers. Therefore, this letter serves as formal notice that the OSBA does not oppose the *Joint Petition for Settlement of Section 1307(f) Rate Investigation* filed by the other parties.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

*/s/ Steven C. Gray*

Steven C. Gray  
Senior Attorney  
Assistant Small Business Advocate  
Attorney ID No. 77538

*Enclosures*

cc: Maksim Malukoff  
Mark D. Ewen  
Parties of Record

**BEFORE THE  
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION**

|                                                     |                                     |
|-----------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| <b>Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission</b>       | :                                   |
|                                                     | : <b>Docket Nos. R-2026-3062192</b> |
| v.                                                  | : <b>C-2026-3063114</b>             |
|                                                     | :                                   |
| <b>UGI Utilities, Inc. - Gas Division – 1307(f)</b> | :                                   |

**CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE**

I hereby certify that true and correct copies of the foregoing have been served via email (*unless otherwise noted below*) upon the following persons, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service by a participant).

The Honorable Alphonso Arnold III  
Administrative Law Judge  
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission  
Philadelphia District Office  
801 Market Street, Suite 4063  
Philadelphia, PA 19107  
[alphonarno@pa.gov](mailto:alphonarno@pa.gov)

The Honorable Barbara Shadie Nause  
Administrative Law Judge  
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission  
Philadelphia District Office  
801 Market Street, Suite 4063  
Philadelphia, PA 19107  
[bshadienau@pa.gov](mailto:bshadienau@pa.gov)

Adam J. Williams, Esquire  
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission  
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement  
Commonwealth Keystone Building  
400 North Street  
Harrisburg, PA 17120  
[adawilliam@pa.gov](mailto:adawilliam@pa.gov)

Candis A. Tunilo, Esquire  
UGI Corporation  
1 UGI Drive  
Denver, PA 17517  
[tuniloc@oneugi.com](mailto:tuniloc@oneugi.com)

Harrison W. Breitman, Esquire  
Olivia M. Spergel, Esquire  
Office of Consumer Advocate  
Forum Place  
555 Walnut Street, 5th Floor  
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923  
[OCA1307External@paoca.org](mailto:OCA1307External@paoca.org)

Michael S. Swerling, Esquire  
UGI Corporation  
500 North Gulph Road  
King of Prussia, PA 19406  
[swerlingm@ugicorp.com](mailto:swerlingm@ugicorp.com)

Lindsay A. Berkstresser, Esquire  
Post & Schell, P.C.  
17 North Second Street, 12<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Harrisburg, PA 17101  
[LBerkstresser@PostSchell.com](mailto:LBerkstresser@PostSchell.com)

Alice A. Wade, Esquire  
Post & Schell, P.C.  
One Oxford Centre  
301 Grant Street, Suite 3010  
Pittsburgh, PA 15219  
[Alice.Wade@PostSchell.com](mailto:Alice.Wade@PostSchell.com)

Date: August 21, 2026

/s/ Steven C. Gray  
Steven C. Gray  
Senior Attorney  
Assistant Small Business Advocate  
Attorney ID No. 77538